

AT A MEETING OF FAVERSHAM TOWN COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEE held in the Guildhall, on Monday, 26th February 2024

Present: The Mayor Cllr Trevor Martin, Cllrs L Coniam, P Cook, B Jones, C Gibson, R Newman, J Rowlands and J Saunders

In attendance: Adrienne Begent (Deputy Town Clerk)

103. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs R Crayford, A Eyre and H Perkin

104. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest.

105. MINUTES

It was proposed by Cllr T Martin, seconded by Cllr C Gibson and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of Faversham Town Council Planning Committee held on 12th February 2024.**

106. PLANNING SCHEDULE

The Planning Schedule dated 12th February 2024 was noted. It was approved with the following amendments:

23/505604/FULL STONEBRIDGE LODGE, WEST STREET
(WARD: PRIORY)
ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT BOUNDARY WALLS AND GATES. ALTERATIONS TO ACCESS, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL/ENLARGEMENT OF FRONT PATHWAY AND 1NO. LAMPPOST, AND CREATION OF A NEW DROP KERB.
Recommendation: Support
Comment:
1) Subject to Highway Authority's approval
2) The safety of pedestrians should be prioritised

23/505605/LBC STONEBRIDGE LODGE, WEST STREET
(WARD: PRIORY)
LISTED BUILDING CONSENT FOR ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT BOUNDARY WALLS AND GATES INCLUDING ALTERATIONS TO ACCESS

Recommendation: Support

Comment:

- 1) Subject to Highway Authority's approval**
- 2) The safety of pedestrians should be prioritised**

107. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

It was: ***RESOLVED that recommendations be sent to Kent County Council (KCC) and Swale Borough Council (SBC) as set out Planning Schedule 26th February 2024.***

108. FAVERSHAM FOOTPATHS GROUP

It was proposed by Cllr J Saunders seconded by Cllr T Martin and on being put to the meeting it was ***RESOLVED That the Chair of the Planning Committee write to the Head of Planning at Swale Borough Council to ask that the Faversham Footpaths Group be recognised as a formal consultee, alongside the Swale Footpaths Group, when there is a footpaths issue in the Town Council area or in an immediate neighbouring parish. While The Town Council recognises the expertise of the Swale Footpaths Group it feels it is important that representations on footpath related planning issues are made by an organisation with a significant involvement in taking up footpath issues in the Faversham area***

The Meeting ended at 18.28